Dike, Darlene

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Carolle Raynor [

13 March 2015 13:36

Planning

maurice raynor 2; Evelyn Shaw Society; Nicki Holt; gregory cohen; Judith Kasriel
Planning Application consultation

Installation of telecommunications (1 x SAMO equipment cabinet)

We are freeholders of Buckland Court, 37 Belsize Park, and we are writing on behalf of all the shareholders
of the Buckland Court Management Co. Ltd to state that this is the first we have heard of the

above application.

We were under the impression that as shareholders of the freehold of the block, we should have been
approached first by the Telecommunications company with all details.

It is doubtful that all shareholders of Buckland Court would agree as installing this type of equipment
affects negatively the value of the flats.

We will look at the planning application, but at this stage would strongly oppose it.

Yours faithfully

Carolle Raynor

Carolle Raynor



Dike, Darlene

From:

Sent: 14 March 2015 15:40

To: Planning; BB

Subject: Planning Application consultation

To Tendai Mutasa
Application Reference 2015/0468/P

Planning Application Installation of telecommunications to residential block (1 x SAMO equipment
cabinet)

Hi

We are freeholder of Buckland Court, 37 Belsize Park. We own the flat 5 on the last floor and we
would like to express our strong opposition to this application by this email.

We wont give our permission to install this type of equipment by any means and no matter what
kind of compensation we could get.

Please acknowledge reception

Regards

Gregory & Laure Cohen
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HSBC Bank plc may be solicited in the course of its placement efforts for a new issue, by
investment clients of the firm for whom the Bank as a firm already provides other services. It may
equally decide to allocate to its own proprietary book or with an associate of HSBC Group. This
represents a potential conflict of interest. HSBC Bank plc has internal arrangements designed to
ensure that the firm would give unbiased and full advice to the corporate finance client about the
valuation and pricing of the offering as well as internal systems, controls and procedures to
identify and manage conflicts of interest.

HSBC Bank plc

Registered Office: 8 Canada Square, London E14 5HQ, United Kingdom Registered in England -
Number 14259 Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority




SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!

This E-mail is confidential.

It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose
or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies

from your system and notify the sender immediately by return E-mail.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely secure, error or virus-free.
The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.



